Cecilia Chnna (LKK Auto)

e ——

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Saturday, 31 August 2019 11:48 AM

To: Janet Tan

Subject: YOUR REF: DM19HO01247/IT (OUR REF: CC4/EQI19008598/Jga3s2) *** ACCIDENT
INVOLVING GZ 5655 (O1) & GED 6352A (TP) ON 06/05/2019 ***

Attachments: ADJUSTMENT REPORT pdf; INSPECTION REPORT.pdf; LKK RESURVEY PHOTO.pdf; LKK

SURVEY PHOTO.pdf; LOD AND OTHER DOCUMENTS.pdf
EC ref : DM19HOD1247/JT
LKK ref : CC4/EQIT9008598/ Jgn3s2
Dear Sirs/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING G1I 5655 (OI) & GBD 6352A (TP) ON 04/05/2019
We refer to the above matter.

Ol MOVING QOUR OF PARKING LOT, HIT ONTO TPV & OTHER VEHICLE.
A lefter was sent out to the Insured to notify Third Party claim and NCD issues. No further feedback till to date.

We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer “YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD" af 57.335.00(all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Clgimed Revised Amount
Amount
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 23,300.74 $ 580000
2. Loss of Use (12days x $120.00) $ 1.440.00 £ 1,100.00 (11days x $100.00)
3, LTA/ GIA Search Fee % 2900 | % 29.00
Total | $ 24,749 74 S 7,335.00

**8days recommendation for repair + 1Sunday + 2PRS = 11days

Market Value | : $10,000.00 (est)

LTA Rebate 13 4,121.00 (est)
Mett Value :S 5879.00 (esf)

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

Kindly let us have your approval/instruction.

Best Regards,
Cecilia Chong | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong @lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)
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Cecilia Chuna (LKK Auto)

From: YT(MG) <info@yewteegroup.com>

Sent: Friday, 6 September 2019 2:23 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: YTKB, 'YTHQ'; 'YTHQ" "YTKB" YTHQ; YTKBE

Subject: RE: DM19HO01247/JT: Accident involving GBD6352A (NTUC) claiming against GZ565S
(EQ) on 06.05.2019

Hi Cecilia,

Ok confirm.

Please let us have the DV soon.

Thanks.

Best Regards

hy Ti

Mobile: 9747 1475

Website: www . yewteegroup.com
Email: info@yewteegroup.com
Like Us On Facebook

Director of
-YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

———
RS AT dai e

YT

WEST HQ Office; EAST Branch Office: MNORTH Branch Office:

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 Mega@Woodlands

Yew Tee Ind. Est Unit No #01-60/61 39 Woodlands Close #01-12
Singapore 678006 Singapore 417800 Singapore 737856

DID: 6762 2081 (3 Lines) DID: 6702 3113 (3 Lines) DID: 6256 2081 (3 Lines)
Fax: 6760 4895 Fax: 6702 3773 Fax: 6256 2533

Email: utauto@singnet.com.sg Email: utauto2 @singnet.com.sg Email: info@vyewteegroup.com

plaase consider the enviranment before printing this emai!
Motice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s)
to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not
copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.



From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:CeciliaChong@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 5 September, 2019 1:56 PM

To: YT(MG)

Cc: 'YTKB'; 'YTHQ'; YTHQ; YTKB

Subject: RE: DM19H001247/JT: Accident involving GBD6352A (NTUC) claiming against GZ5655 (EQ) on 06.05.2019

Without Prejudice
Dear Sky,
Breakdown of 56,895.00 as follow:

COR(w/GST): 56,206.00
LOU($60 x11 days): $660
GIA/LTA search: 529.00
Total: $6,895.00

Kindly confirm acceptance.
Thanks

“Please note that our above settlement is made on a without prejudice basis, and should not be construed as an admission of liability on our
part or on the part of our insured/driver. Terms of such settlement should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the
accident. Our offer made in respect of this present matter is made solely to resolve this matter anly. Mo reference shall be made to this offer
or any settlernent arising from this offer in any other related matters.

Settlement and payment are subject to production of original documents on demand at any time and execution of Discharge Voucher (for
settlement sum above $20,000/-) by the Plaintiff/Claimant. Further all original documents shall be retained by us after we have made payment
on the settlement sum.”

Best Regards,

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CecilinChong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ EFLm ==

iy

SR RER s G bhe bk Pt only when necessary:

From: ¥T{MG) [mailto:info@vyewteegroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 1:10 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'YTKB' <utauto? @singnet.com.sg>; 'YTHQ' <utauto@singnet.com.sg>; YTHO <utauto@singnet.com.sg>; YTKB

<utautol @singnet.com.sg>
Subject: RE: DM19HO01247/JT: Accident involving GBD6352A (NTUC) claiming against GZ5655 (EQ) on 06.05.2019

Hi Cecilia,
Kindly please let us have your breakdown.

Thanks.



Best Regards

Maobile: 9747 1475

Website: www.yewteegroup.com
Email: info@yewteegroup.com

Like Us On Facebook

Director of
-YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

YT

WEST HQ, Office; EAST Branch Office: MORTH Branch Office:

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

Email: utauto@singnet.com.sg Email: utauto2 @singnet.com.sg Email: info@yewteegroup.com

ﬁ Hease consider the environment before printing this emall

Naotice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s)
to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delste this message from your system. You may not
copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:CeciliaChong @lkkauto.com
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September, 2019 9:09 AM

To: YT(MG)

Cec: YTKB; YTHQ

Subject: RE: DM19HO01247/IT: Accident involving GBD6352A (NTUC) claiming against GZ5655 (EQ) on 06.05.2019
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Ms Lai,

We are pleased to offer total amount of 56890.00 (all-in).

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
or any settlement arising from this offer in any other related matters.



Settlement and payment are subject to production of original documents on demand at any time and execution of Disch arge Voucher (for
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

Phone: 6749-4274 | email; CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: YT(MG) [mailto:info@yewteegroup.com]

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2019 4:57 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: YTKB <utauto2 @singnet.com.sg>; YTHQ <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: RE: DM19H001247/JT: Accident involving GBD6352A (NTUC) claiming against GZ565S (EQ) on 06.05.2019

Hi Cecilia,

Attached LOD and other claim documents for your kind perusal.
We will post the originals to your good office later.

Thank You ©

Best Regards
Mo Lai Yee Meng

——
FOUE TR pal T

Y

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd
Branch Office:

39 Woodlands Close,

#01-12 Mega@Woodlands

Singapore 737856

DID: 6256 2081

Email: info@yewteegroup.com

HO:

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F

Yew Tee Ind. Est

Singapore 678006

DID: 6765 3373 / 6762 2081 / 6764 9042 Fax: 6760 4895
Email: utauto@singnet.com.sg




Branch Office:

Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road
Unit No #01-60/61

Singapore 417800

DID: 6702 3113

Email: utauto? @singnet.com.sg

b% lgasa consider the environment haefore printing this email

Motice - This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s)
to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply te us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not
copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any persen.

From: YT(MG) <info@yewteegroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2019 10:31 AM

To: hweejie @|kkauto.com

Cc: YTKB <utauto2 @singnet.com.sg>; YTHQ <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: RE: DM19H001247/JT: Accident involving GBD6352A (NTUC) claiming against GZ5655 (EQ) on 06.05.2019

Resend

Hi Hwee lie,

Refer to email below, please assist us to finalise the COR.
Thank You &

Best Regards
Ms Lai UYee Meng

—
FOLR TS e el

YT

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd
Branch Office:

39 Woodlands Close,

#01-12 Mega@Woodlands

Singapore 737856

DID: 6256 2081

Email: info@yewteegroup.com

HQ:

Blk &8 Woodlands Road 399F

Yew Tee Ind. Est

Singapore 678006

DID: 6765 3373 /6762 2081 / 6764 9042 Fax: 6760 4895
Email: utauto@singnet.com.sg




Branch Office:

Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road
Unit No #01-60/61

Singapore 417800

DID: 6702 3113

Email: utauto? @singnet.com.sg

Mlease consdar the environment before printing this email
Motice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s)
to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delate this meassage from your system. You may not
copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwize disclose its contents to any persan.

From: YT(MG) <info@vewteegroup.com>
Sent: Saturday, 25 May 2019 12:22 PM
To: hweejie @lkkauto.com

Ce: YTKB <utauto? @singnet.com.sg>; YTHQ <utauto@singnet.com.sg>
Subject: RE: DM19H001247/JT: Accident involving GBD6352A (NTUC) claiming against GZ5655S (EQ) on 06.05.2019

Hi Hwee lie,

Attached after repair photos.

Kindly finalise COR at $5,800/- with 8 repair days.
Thank You ©

Best Regards
Mos Lai UYee Meng

—
TOUS Tt PakTagld

YT

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd
Branch Office:

39 Woodlands Close,

#01-12 Mega@Woodlands
Singapore 737856

DID: 6256 2081

Email: info@vyewteegroup.com

HO:

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F

Yew Tee Ind. Est

Singapore 678006

DID: 6765 3373 /6762 2081 / 6764 9042 Fax: 6760 4895
Email: utauto@singnet.com.sg




Branch Office:

Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road
Unit Mo #01-60/61

Singapore 417800

DID: 6702 3113

Email: utauto2 @singnet.com.sg

mlease considar the envircnment before prinfing this emeal
Natice - This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s)
to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not
copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.

From: YT(MG]) <info@yewteegroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 1:01 PM

To: 'Janet Tan' <janet.tan@eginsurance.com.sg>

Cc: YTKB <utauto? @singnet.com.sg>; YTHQ <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: RE: DM19H001247/IT: Accident involving GBDE352A (NTUC) claiming against GZ5655 (EQ) on 06.05.2019

Hi lanet,
Moted with thanks.

Thank You &

Best Regards
Mo Lai UYee Meng

rd

L
sk o
2
vel NG e TR
Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd
Branch Office:

39 Woodlands Close,

#01-12 Mega@Woodlands

Singapore 737856

DID: 6256 2081

Email: info@yewteegroup.com

HQO:

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

plaase consider the emaranment before printing this email
Motice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential informaticn which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s)
ta whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended reciplent, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not
copy or use it for any purpose, of otherwise disclose its contents to any person.

From: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 12:22 PM

To: YT(MG) <info@yewteegroup.com>

Cec: YTKB <utauto2 @singnet.com.sg>; YTHQ <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: RE: DM19H001247/JT: Accident involving GBD6352A (NTUC) claiming against GZ565S (EQ) on 06.05.2019

Without Prejudice
Save As To Costs

Dear Yee Meng

OIC: Janet Tan
Liability: cleared

Regards,

Janet Tan
Senior Executive | Claims

[ 1]

l " Astee Gt Trenok
EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190
www.eginsurance.cum.sg

Y
."- A Member of Cifystate (@———-—"""

Privileged,/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the

From: YT(MG) [mailto:info@yewteegroup.com

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eginsurance.com.sg>

Cc: YTKB <utauto2 @singnet.com.sg>; YTHQ <utauto@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: RE: DM19HO01247/IT: Accident involving GBDE352A (NTUC) claiming against GZ565S (EQ) on 06.05.2019

B




Hi lanet,
We choose 6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Location at 39 Woodlands Close #01-12 Mega@Woodlands 5(737856).

Please let us have the officer in charge and liability too.
Thank You &)

Best Regards
Mo Lai Yee Meng

| e———
FOLR Ts P padbea

YT

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd
Branch Office:

39 Woodlands Clase,

#01-12 Mega@Woodlands
Singapore 737856

DID: 6256 2081

Email: info@yewteegroup.com

HQ;:

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

ﬁ plaase consider the environment before printing this email
Motice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s)

to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delste this message from your system. You may not
copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any persan.

From: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqginsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 11:14 AM
To: YT(MG) <info@yewteegroup.com>



Cc: YTKB <utautol @singnet.com.sg>; YTHQO <utauto@singnet.com.sg>
Subject: DM19HO01247/JT: Accident involving GBDB352A (NTUC) claiming against GZ5655 (EQ) on 06.05.2019

Without Prejudice
Save As To Costs

Dear Sky

For pre repair survey request, please email to egiprs@eginsurance.com.sg

We shall be appointing our surveyor to attend to the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle.

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working davs if you agree or have any
objections to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors. If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to

have agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors listed by us. Alternatively, please specify one or
more of our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1) AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Tel: 6255 0808
Fax: 6849 9155

2) Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Tel: 6286 0155
Fax: 6284 1539
Contact Person: Sophia

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd 4) Priority Services

L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Tel: 62934822

Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866 Fax: 62963283

Fc:GagL 6758 Contact Person: Sharon
Contact Person: Amy/ Grace

RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Tel: 67486076
Fax: 67480361
Contact Person: Elson/Elgene

Tel: 6256-3561
Fax: 6741-4108

Kelvin Automotive Appraising Services 8) Automotive Appraiser & Surveying

Tel: 81825263
Fax: 67461148
Contact Person: Kelvin

Services

Tel: 96623655

Fax: 67655662

Contact Person: Mr Chee

JP Knights Pte Ltd
Tel: 63450068
Fax: 63445328

10) Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd
Tel : 67472822
Fax: 67470070

Infiniti Appraisal Service
Tel : 96684818/90099001
Fax: 64587432

10




If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor Surveyors
whom you consider as suitable to appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor before you
return your client's vehicle to him/her.

Regards,

Janet Tan
Senior Executive | Claims

eémsuronce

“"11&'1-1« Q'r‘q:_-br%

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190

www.eginsurance.com.sg
'\:‘“\'\<
\.\ A Momber of Cityalate @__'_-_F‘-J

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the s

From: YT{MG) [mailto:info@yewteegroup.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 10:50 AM

To: EQI PRS <EQIPRS@eqginsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>; Tan Wei Yin <weiyin.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>; Elaine Cheong
<elaine.cheong@eqginsurance.com.sg>: YTKB <utautod @singnet.com.sg>; YTHQ <utauto@singnet.com.se>
Subject: RE: Accident involving GBD6352A (NTUC) claiming against GZ565S (EQ) on 06.05.2019

REMINDER
Hi Motor Claims Dept,
Refer to email below, please let us have the list of surveyor for choose to conduct the pre-repair survey.

Thank You &

Best Regards
Mo Lai Yee Meng

—
FOAR TETD ST

YT

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd

11



Branch Office:

39 Woodlands Close,

#01-12 Mega@Woodlands
Singapore 737856

DID: 6256 2081

Email: info@yewteegroup.com

HQO:

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F

Yew Tee |nd. Est

Singapore 678006

DID: 6765 3373 /6762 2081 / 6764 9042 Fax: 6760 4835
Ermnail: utauto@singnet.com.sg

Branch Office:

Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road
Unit No #01-60/61

Singapore 417800

DID: 6702 3113

Email: utauto? @singnet.com.sg

ﬁ.ﬂ!m&a comnsider the enviranment before prinfing this email

Natice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended saolely for the identified recipient(s)
to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not
copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person,

From: YT(MG) <info@vyewteegroup.com=

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 3:41 PM

To: eqiprs@eqinsurance.com.sg

Cc: 'YTKB' <utauto2 @singnet.com.sg>; 'YTHQ' <utauto@singnet.com.sg>; YTHQ <utauto@singnet.com.sg>; YTKB
<utautol @singnet.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Accident involving GBD6352A (NTUC) claiming against GZ565S (EQ) on 06.05.2019

Hi Motor Dept,
Resent to remind.

Thanks.

Best Regards

iy Tit

Maobile: 9747 1475
Website: www. yewteegroup.com

Email: info@yewteegroup.com
Like Us On Facebook

Director of
-YEW TEE AUTOMOBILE TECH PTE LTD

12
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YT

WEST HQ Office: EAST Branch Office: NORTH Branch Office:

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 Mega@Woodlands

Yew Tee Ind. Est Unit No #01-60/61 39 Woodlands Close #01-12
Singapore 672006 Singapore 417800 Singapore 737856

DID: 6762 2081 (3 Lines) DID: 6702 3113 (3 Lines) DID: 6256 2081 (3 Lines)
Fax: 6760 4895 Fax: 6702 3773 Fax: 6256 2533

Email: utauto@singnet.com.s Email: utauto2 @singnet.com.sg Email: info @vewteegroup.com

lh‘é fHease consdar the emargnment before printing this amail
Matice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended salely for the identified recipient(s)

to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not
copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person,

From: YT(MG) [mailto:info@yewteegroup.com]
Sent: Saturday, 11 May, 2019 11:24 AM

To: egiprs@eqinsurance.com.sg
Cc: YTKB; YTHQ
Subject: Accident involving GBD6352A (NTUC) claiming against GZ5655 (EQ) on 06.05.2019

Hi Motor Claims,

Attached report and estimate.

Kindly arrange PRI at 39 Woodlands Close, #01-12 Mega @ Woodlands 5(737856).
Please let us have the list of surveyor for choose to conduct the pre-repair survey.
Kindly let us have the liability and officer-in-charge too.

Thank You ©

Best Regards
JMa Pai 'Uﬂ: ;1{2119

T ————
1O Wl tin eRTeg

YT

Yew Tee Automobile Tech Pte Ltd
Branch Office:

39 Woodlands Close,

#01-12 Mega@Woodlands
Singapore 737856

13



DID: 6256 2081

Email: info@yewteegroup.com

HQ:

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399F

Yew Tee Ind. Est

Singapore 678006

DID: 6765 3373 / 6762 2081 / 6764 9042 Fax: 6760 4895
Email: utauto @singnet.com.sg

Branch Office:

Synergy@KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road
Unit No #01-60/61

Singapore 417800

DID: 6702 3113

Email: utautoe2 @singnet.com.sg

-h_"; Pigase consider INg envirgnment before printing this email

Motice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient{s)
to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not
copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.

14



v i

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

il 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 1996071987 GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CC4/EQI19008598/Jgads2
LT
#17-00 TOWER BLOCK Date: 19-09-2019
MND COMPLEXSINGAFPORE 069110
Code: EQI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GZ 5655 Veh. Inspected GED 6352A
Policy No. DMCPHQ18-007546 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. OM19HO0124 71T Excess (%) 0.00
Assign From  JANET TAN Assign Date 14/05/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN URVAN c.c 2953
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2005
Chassis No. JNIMGE4EZ5Z20712478 Colour SILVER
Odometer 400727 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOoOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [195R15 MICHELIN 7mm
L/H Front Tyre |195 R15 MICHELIN 7mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[195R15 MICHELIN 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [195R15 MICHELIN 7 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  06/05/2019 Inspection Date 14/05/2019
Survey held at YEWTEE AUTOMORBILE TECH PL (HQ)
ELK 6 WOODLANDS ROAD 399F
YEW TEE IND. ESTATE
SINGAPORE 678008
Ba. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|E3TEMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 8 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBD 6352A
; Estimate B ur Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop [;H 0 15}}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 43596 43596
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET LH NECESSARY 94.23 9423
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET RH NOT NECESSARY 94.23 -
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP LH MISSING 232.20 232.20
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH LH MISSING 7074 T0.74
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 315.84 315.84
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE DEFORMED 243.00 243.00
1(FRONT HEADLAMP LH CRACKED 355.95 355.95
1|FRONT HEADLAMP RH NOT NECESSARY 355.95 -
1({FRONT SIDE LAMP LH CRACKED 113.49 113.48
1(FRONT SIDE LAMP RH NOT NECESSARY 113.49 -
1|FRONT GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 30163 -
1|FRONT GRILLE CHROME MOULDING (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - =
1|BONNET (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|FRONT CORNER PANEL LH BUCKLED 520.20 520.20
1|RADIATOR NOT NECESSARY 532.77 5
1|RADIATOR FAN COWLING NOT NECESSARY 423.00 -
1|RADIATOR FAN MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 342.00 -
1|RADIATOR FAN BLADE NOT NECESSARY 139.50 -
2|RADIATOR BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 89.00 -
1{FRONT DOOR LH BUCKLED T781.48 781.48
2|FRONT DOOR HINGES LH BENT 122.40 122.40
1|FRONT DOOR PILLAR LH NOT NECESSARY 1,565.55 -
T|FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD LH DEFORMED 528.92 528.9%
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR LH NOT NECESSARY 18324 -
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR LH NOT MECESSARY 519.21 -
1|FRONT DOOR LOCK LH JAMMED 27918 27818
1|FRONT DOOR LOCK CATCH LH NOT NECESSARY 650.84 -
1|FRONT DOOR RUBBER LH NOT NECESSARY 117.00 -
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS LH CRACKED 501.83 501.83
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS CHANMEL LH NOT NECESSARY 109.80 -

Report Ref No, CC4/EQI119008588/Jga3s2
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: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition - eKstion {{1] {SJJ
1|FRONT DOOR INMER RUBBER LH NOT NECESSARY 130.50 -
1|FRONT DOOR STEP PANEL LH BUCKLED 358.20 358.20
T|FRONT DOOR STEP GARMISH LH DEFORMED 99.00 59.00
1|FRONT CHASSIS SIDE MEMBER LH BUCKLED 523.53 523.53
1|FRONT CHASSIS MEMBER LH MOT NECESSARY 1,540.00 -
1|{FRONT WASHER TAMNK BUCKLED 232.02 23202
1|FRONT WASHER TANK MOTOR CRACKED 138.50 139.50
1|FRONT FENDER LH TO REPAIR SEE 1,260.00 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT WHEEL ARCH INNER PROTECTOR LH NOT NECESSARY 121.59 -
1|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD LH NOT NECESSARY 22275 A
1|FRONT UPPER ARM LH NOT NECESSARY 344.43
1|FRONT LOWER ARM LH MOT NECESSARY 24426 -
1|FRONT KNUCKLE ARM LH NOT NECESSARY 308.18 -
1|SLIDING DOOR LH (NPA) TC REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER LH TO REPAIR SEE 1,327 639 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER LH NOT NECESSARY 478 52 :
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH NOT NECESSARY 37.89 -
16,920.74 5,947.74
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT DOOR INNER BOARD CLIPS (SN) MECESSARY 4500 30.00
1|FRONT WHEEL RIM LH (SN) TO REPAIR SEE 550.00 :
LABOUR
1|FRONT TYRE LH (SN} NOT NECESSARY 180.00
77500 30.00
LABOUR
TO DISCONNECT AND RECONNECT, CHECK 70.00 40.00
ELECTRICAL WIRING HARNESS WIRE, SOCKETS,
REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS.
TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE. 180.00 100.00
TO DO UP INTERIOR CLEANING AND CHEMICAL WASH. 200.00 50.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIT FRONT DASHEBOARD & NOT NECESSARY 350.00 -

RELATED WIRE HARNESS & RELATED PARTS.

Report Ref No. CC4/EQ1190085588/Jga3s2
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: : Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Condition
ty pt Workshop ($)) ($)
TO PRESSURE TEST AIR CON CONDENSER AND 120.00 40.00
RADIATOR FOR LEAKAGE.
TO TRANSFER SLIDING DOOR. NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
TO TRAMSFER DOOR, 80.00 50.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT AIR-CON COMPRESSOR, AIR-CON |NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
MOTOR, CONDENSER, PIPES & VACUUM, INCLUDING
REFILLING OF GAS.
TO CONDUCT COMPUTER WHEEL ALIGNMENT. B0.00 6000
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE THE ABOVE DAMAGED 2,100.00 1,400.00
PARTS, STRAIGHTEN, KNOCK QUT, REALIGN AND
REPAIR INCLUDING CUT AND WELD BODY PANELS. TO
RE-ADJUST TO THE CRIGINAL POSITION USING POWER
TOOLS, INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT FENDER
LH, SLIDING DOOR LH, REAR FENDER LH AND FRONT
WHEEL RiM LH
TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. 60.00 40.00
TO SUPPLY SPRAY TEROSTAT SEALANT ON THE 45.00 30.00
CUTTING AREAS
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON THE REPAIRED AND 80.00 40.00
REPLACED PARTS FOR RUST PROTECTION
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REPLACED AND REPAIR 2,000.00 1,300.00
PARTS, PREPARE SPRAY SUCH AS MASKING TAPE THE
UNAFFECTED AREAS WITH PAPER, CLAENING AND
SANDING OF SURFACES, FINAL POLISHING AND
WAXING ARE ALSO AVAILABLE.
5,605.00 3,150.00
GRAND TOTAL 23,300.74 9,127.74
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,800.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CC4/EQI19008598/ga3s2
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OMG HWEE JIE HO LEONG CHUAN
Automotive Assessor Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Rapart is made sololy for the use and benefit of tha Chent namad on tha frar page of this Report

o Babilisy of responsibility whatscever, ln contact or tort, ks accented to sny third pars
Beport n whels ar in part, doos 5o ad his o ber own risk.




